

STOKE ASH & THWAITE PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of the Parish Council will be held via Zoom video call on Thursday 18 March 2021 at 7.30pm. Parishioners may observe or join the meeting to raise issues at the public session, item 3, via the Zoom link. Please contact the Chairman at j.morris792@btinternet.com for the link to join the meeting.

A G E N D A

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **To receive declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda**
3. **PUBLIC FORUM: to receive the following reports:**
 - Police – report available online at <http://suffolk.police.uk>
 - County Councillor
 - District Councillor
 - Parishioners and Public
4. **To consider for approval Minutes of meeting held 18 February 2021**
5. **Matters arising from the Minutes for report**
6. **To consider Planning Applications for recommendation to MSDC**
 1. DC/21/00929: Thwaite Hall Barn, Wickham Road – application for listed building consent. Replacement of roof and garage doors.
 2. DC/21/00788: The Walnut Tree, Norwich Road – erection of building for use as retail shop. Any received since agenda issued
7. **Planning Decisions received from MSDC –none received**
 - Any received since agenda issued
8. **Planning correspondence**
9. **Proposed Affordable Housing Scheme**
10. **Neighbourhood Watch report**
11. **MSDC Cil Award:**
 1. Stoke Ash Village Sign progress report
 2. Additional Play Equipment – deferred
 3. To consider quotation/s for fence at rear of Stoke Ash playing field
 4. To consider additional items of expenditure from Cil funding:
 - Water supply to Thwaite allotments
12. **Thwaite Community Projects Group**
 1. Report on allotment review
 2. To consider quotation for St George’s Hall insurance with CAS
 3. Any other items for report
13. **Lunch Club – cancelled pending Government guidance**
14. **Stoke Ash Play and Exercise Area report**
 - Play Area and/or maintenance following ROSPA inspection
 - Installation of additional Tyres – deferred until Spring 2021
 - To consider additional play equipment with PC contribution – deferred pending VH Comm Meeting
15. **Wash Lane maintenance report**
16. **To consider arrangements for use of High Viz vests**
17. **To consider Parish Council support for Easter Quackers event**
18. **Finance**
 1. To consider s.137 donation requests
 2. Accounts for Payment
 3. Finance Working Group report
 1. To consider for approval Internal Financial Control document
 2. To confirm Asset Register to 31.3.21
 3. To confirm adoption of website accessibility statement 2020/21
19. **Clerk’s report/correspondence**
20. **Chairman’s report**
21. **Any other business for information exchange/agenda requests**
22. **Date of next video link meeting: Thursday 15 April 2021**